



Baldwin County Commission

Legislation Text

File #: 19-0847, **Version:** 1

Meeting Type: BCC Work Session

Meeting Date: 3/12/2019

Item Status: New

From: Terri Graham, Development and Environmental Director

Submitted by: Suzanne Doughty, Senior Accountant

ITEM TITLE

Town of Summerdale Garbage Collection Services Agreement

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Approve the execution of a Solid Waste Collection Services Agreement between the Baldwin County Commission and the Town of Summerdale, Alabama, to continue Solid Waste collection services for a period of 36 months, to be effective the first day of the month following the full execution of this Agreement and expiring April 1, 2022.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Previous Commission action/date: Yes

Background: March 20, 2007 - Approved a garbage service agreement between the Town of Summerdale and Baldwin County Commission with term of 36 months.

March 16, 2010 - Baldwin County Commission approved the amendment to the original agreement between the Baldwin County Commission and the Town of Summerdale to continue garbage collection services for a period of (1) year commencing upon the full execution of the amendment and expiring on April 1, 2011.

April 5, 2011 - Baldwin County Commission approved the amendment to the original agreement between the Baldwin County Commission and the Town of Summerdale to continue garbage collection service for a period of (1) year commencing upon the full execution of the amendment and expiring on April 1, 2012.

March 20, 2012 - Baldwin County Commission approved the amendment to the original agreement between the Baldwin County Commission and the Town of Summerdale to continue garbage collection service for a period of (1) year commencing upon the full execution of the amendment and expiring on April 1, 2013.

March 19, 2013 - Baldwin County Commission approved the Solid Waste Collection Services Agreement for a period of thirty-six (36) months, to be effective April 1, 2013.

March 15, 2016 - Baldwin County Commission approved the Solid Waste Collection Services Agreement between the Baldwin County Commission and the Town of Summerdale for a period of thirty-six (36) months, to be effective April 1, 2016 and expiring on April 1, 2019.

The Baldwin County Solid Waste Department has presented to the Town of Summerdale an agreement for the renewal of the garbage services agreement between the Town of Summerdale and the Baldwin County Commission. The agreement term is for the period of thirty-six (36) months to commence on the first day of the month following acceptance by the County Commission. The Town of Summerdale will formally accept this agreement in their council meeting March 11, 2019.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Total cost of recommendation: N/A

Budget line item(s) to be used: N/A

If this is not a budgeted expenditure, does the recommendation create a need for funding? N/A

LEGAL IMPACT

Is legal review necessary for this staff recommendation and related documents?

Yes

Reviewed/approved by: N/A

Additional comments: N/A

ADVERTISING REQUIREMENTS

Is advertising required for this recommendation? N/A

If the proof of publication affidavit is not attached, list the reason: N/A

FOLLOW UP IMPLEMENTATION

For time-sensitive follow up, select deadline date for follow up: N/A

Individual(s) responsible for follow up: Terri Graham, Development and Environmental Director

Action required (list contact persons/addresses if documents are to be mailed or emailed): Terri Graham, Development and Environmental Director, will have the agreement signed by the Mayor at

the March 19, 2019 Commission meeting for execution by the Chairman. Administration staff to forward a fully executed copy to:

Town of Summerdale
Attn: Mayor David Wilson
502 W Lee Ave.
Summerdale, Alabama 36580

townclerk@summerdaleal.com

Additional instructions/notes: N/A